
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP2 Am ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3  ☒ GT Cup  

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_1920-D0004-All-On board cameras 
 
 
DATE:  18/11/2019   FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification regarding the use of on-board cameras  
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

6.4.3  ☒ 2019-2020 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

 
DECISION   

 
Article 6.4.3 is clarified as follows 
 
6.4.3 On-board cameras 
 
The use of on-board cameras for TV purposes is regulated via the standard contract between ALMEM and the Competitor. 
 
An action/sport stand-alone type on-board camera set up by the competitor in the car (subject to the Asian Le Mans OBC 
form be previously filled and subject to ALMEM approval) must be set up by the competitor before the scrutineering and 
they must be dismantled at the end of the free practice sessions unless otherwise agreed and approved with ALMEM.  

Action/sport stand-alone type on-board cameras are prohibited for the qualifying sessions and for the race unless otherwise 
agreed and approved with ALMEM. All camera mounting must comply with the “2019 ACO Camera Mountings” form. 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the above-mentioned Competition only 

 
 
 


